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SCANNED SFP 6 3 2015

OMB No_1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Form 9 9 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2014, and ending , 20
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B chaumicse | PATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B LTD.
|| hange Doing business as 39-1334342
Name change Number and street (or P O. box f mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| [mmesiensn 11062 N KOELLER RD 920-231-2378
. 2’;‘::..::::;"’ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
|| Aonended OSHKOSH, WI 54902-2600 G Gross receipts $ 889,810
- :l:::;ﬁ:;"’" F Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) Zggzlﬁgtg‘f,p retum for E Yes No
BOB WILMS - SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates mchuded? Yes - No
| Tax-exempt status | X | 501(c)(3) | ! 501(c) ( ) € (insertno) ] | 4947(a)(1) or I I 527 If “No,” attach a Iist (see instructions)
J Website' p H(c) Group exsmption number P»
K Form of organization llj Corporation | l Trustl I Association | I Other P> I L Year of formation 1974| M State of legal domicile WI
Summary
1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant actvties PROVIDING THE NECESSITIES (FOOD,
g|  CLOTHING, SHELTER AND MEDICAL SERVICES) TO_ TROUBLED PEOPLE ON A TEMPORARY BASIS. _
S| _ALSO, PROVIDING ONGOING_RETREATS FOR_YOUNG PEOPLE AND ADULTS. ____________________
§ 2 Check this box b l:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) | . |, . . . . . . . . . . o . i, 3 6
‘: 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . . . . . . . ... .... 4 6
3 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (PartV,Ime2a)_ , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 5 2
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSANY) . . . . . . . . . . . 0 e e e 6 800
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), e 12 _ _ . . . . . . . . 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,ne34 . . . . . . . . . ¢ i i e v o v e v u o u o a. 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl Ime 1h) | . . . . . . ., 1,030,386 882,995
E 9 Program servicerevenue (Part VIIL INe 2Q) . . . . . . . . . . .
E 10 investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), nes 3,4, and7d). . . . . . . . . . ... .... 123 211
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c.and 11e)_ , _ . . . . . .. .. 13,420 6,604
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine12), . . . .. . 1,043,929 889,810
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines-1-3 T 18,007 18,303
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, olumrF{!El s
¢ |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee tien -10), . . . . L. 43,372 49,259
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part I1X, col @;n (A), l{?G 14 "1 . ?.0.‘5 I P
! b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, columiD), ine25yp» o€
“117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), inesfita-Hdrt1EZde) v 4T . . V. . ... L. 948,528 882,514
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equa! PartXt-coldbn Ry-e 28— . . . 1,009,907 950,076
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractine18fromine12. . . . . . . . . . . . v s v v v ... 34,022 -60,266
H § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
€520 Totalassets (PaX, e 16) . . . . . . . 4,790,830 4,717,512
<B(21  Total habilties (Part X, M€ 26) . . . . . . . . . o 240,805 234,401
2522 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from liNe 20 . . .+« o o otz o o . .. 4,550,025 4,483,111

i

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complgte) Dgtlaration of preparey (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

/ p
. DA Lt E/3//S
Slgn Sidfhature of officer Date
Here BOB WILMS
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparers name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
o Tay oo | s
Proparer | DAVID J PUTZER CPA CfA Yiso g ploy P00775765
Use Only |-FmM's name » GRABNER PUTZER NOFFKE FLIS € LYNCH LLP Firm'sEIN P 39-1644692

Firm's address P PO BOX 2905 / OSHKOSH WI 54903-2905 Phone no 920-231-3152
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . o TxTves | Ino
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014) (ﬂ
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Form 990 (2014) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany line nthis Part W0 . . . . . ... ... ... .. ..... I__l
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission
PROVIDING THE NECESSITIES (FOOD, CLOTHING, SHELTER AND MEDICAI, SERVICES) TO TROUBLED
PEOPLE ON A TEMPORARY BASIS. ALSO, PROVIDING ONGOING RETREATS FOR YOUNG PEOPLE AND
ADULTS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services duning the year which were not histed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7? |:| Yes No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVIES?. . [Jves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 918, 308 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

PROVIDING NECESSITIES (FOOD, CLOTHING, SHELTER AND MEDICAL SERVICES) TO TROUBLED PEOPLE ON A

TEMPORARY BASIS. ALSO, PROVIDING ONGOING RETREATS FOR YOUNG PEOPLE AND ADULTS. 1IN 2014 WE SERVED

OVER 100,000 MEALS FROM OUR FRIDAY PANTRY PROGRAM, MORE THAN 60,000 IN OUR BREAD FOR OTHERS

PROGRAM, AND OUR FREE WALK-IN CLINIC SERVED OVER 8,000 EMERGENT NEEDS. OUR SHELTER PROGRAM SERVES

THE MOST NEEDS AT OUR MISSION. 1IN THE WOMEN'S & CHILDREN RESIDENCE WE PROVIDED AROUND 25,000 BED

NIGHTS. OUR MEN'S RESIDENCE PROVIDED CLOSE TO 20,000 BED NIGHTS. WE SERVED MORE THAN 50,000

MEALS IN OUR DINING ROOM. OUR CHAPEL AND SOCIAL AREA PROVIDED FORMATION AND MEETING SPACE FOR AN
ADDITIONAL 10,000+ INDIVIDUALS. WE SERVE WINNEBAGO AND SURROUNDING COUNTIES BUT REFUSE SERVICE TO

NO ONE.
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 918, 308

JSA
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Form 890 (2014)

Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A, . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see Instructions)? . _ . . . .. .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect pohtical campaign activities on behalif of or 1n opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part!, . . . . . . . . . . . . . o i i 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Parti!l, . . . . . . . . ... .. .. ... ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) orgamzation that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
T O | 5 X
6 Did the organmization maintain any donor adwvised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Parti. . . . . . . . . . . . e e e 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll . . . . . . . ... 7 X
8 Dud the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, PartIll . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not hsted 1n Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vv, , . . . . . . 10 X
11 If the orgamization’s answer to any of the following questions i1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, i
VII, VI, 1X, or X as applicable s
a Diud the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI | . . | . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other secunities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil , . . . . . ... .. ... ... 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl , . . . . . ... .. ... ... 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 /f "Yes,”" complete Schedule D, Part IX . | . . . . . . . . @ v v v v v v e e i 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habihties in Part X, ine 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX , , , . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl. . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,” and if
the orgamization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllisoptional , , . . . . ... . . ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E. , . .. .. ... . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? , ., . . . . ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV, . , . . ... . .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), hne 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule F, Parts lliand IV . ., . . . . .. ... ... .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions), . . . ... ... ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 tota! of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, ines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . . . o o i . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . . . . . .. ... e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal facities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H ., . . .. ... .. ... 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ., . . . . . 20b
JSA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28
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31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land ll . . . . . .. ...
Did the organmzation report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land lll . . . . . . . . . . @ . v uuuene...
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If ‘No,”gotoline 25a. . . . . . . . . . . . . . i
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONAS? . . . . . . . .. L. L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any tme duringthe year? . . . . . .
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . ... ...
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . . . . . . . i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il | . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partlil, . . . . .. ........
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . ..
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . . .« @ i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . .. . ..
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M. . . .
Did the orgamzatlaﬁ) receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e .
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . . . . . . . i i e i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . . . .. ..« ... ...
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, i,
oriV,and Part V, IN@ 1 . . . . . @ @ i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?, . . . . .. ... .. ..
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule R, Part V, hne 2 , . . . .
Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the orgamization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part V, Iine 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . v nuno..
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R,

= e e e e
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ...

JSA
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Yes | No

21 X

22 X

23 X
24a X
24b X
24c X
24d X
25a X
25b X
26 | X

27 X
28a| X
28b X
28c¢c X
29 | X

30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b

36 X
37 X
38 | X
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Form 990 (2014) Page 5§
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthisPartV. . ... . ... ... ... ..... I—I
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -O-if not applicable, . . . ... . .. 1a 13 ) :gi E:;;
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -O- if not apphicable. . . . . . . .. 1b ?gg ;:%%
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and w; . g .
reportable gaming (gambhng) winnings to prize winners? _ . . . . . L. . L L e 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax %“‘ L *§
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return _ | 2a 2 :gg . ;_‘
b If at least one 1s reported on lne 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . . . . . . . gfgz ; ’% Iy
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . .. . . .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © . . . . . . . 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securties account, or other financial
BCCOUM) L L e e e e e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foregn country » __ §§ 5 b
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts %% g;é%
(FBAR) ¥ I | S
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tme during the taxyear? , , . . . . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | §b- X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . .. .. . 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? _ ., . . . . .. . .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solictation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? | | | L L e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). %ﬁ;
a D the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods é;i
and services provided to the payor? . _ . . . . L L e e e e X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? , . . . . . ... . ..
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requiredto file FOrm 828272 . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . ... ... .. .. ... | 7d | viji;’._w 1o
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Dud the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . Iﬁ/” X
g If the organization received a contnibution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? __7_@
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor adwvised fund maintained by the ‘ méi‘ o
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?, . . . . ... .. ... .. .. 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. i % b %%
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under secton 49662 _ . . . ... ... ... ... 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?_, . . . . . . . .. 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter %2 . aéé
a lnitation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 _ . . . . .. .. ... .. 10a v;{%i ’ ,
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites , . . _ [10b g% i%
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter g a2 ) % K
a Gross income from members or shareholders ., . . . . . . . ... .. ... 11a %g%é sl
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources g::ﬁ o ﬁ*g
against amounts due or received fromthem ). . . . . . . . . . . .. . 11b RA
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 n lieu of Form 10417 |12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . | 12b — ’% &
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. LA . ‘%
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 2 e 7 § B
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which R Ao L
the organization is licensed to 1ssue qualfied healthplans _ . . . .. ... .. ... . ... 13b i o .
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . ., . . . . ... ... ... . .., 13c o ¥
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? , . . .. . . ... ... 14a
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b

JSA
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Form 990 (2014) Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lhnes 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoany ineinthisPartVl . . . . . ... .. ... oo X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1a 6
| If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bady, or If the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 6
| 2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . . . . . . o o L L e e e e 2 X
3 Diud the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
i 5 D the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
‘ 6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . o L i e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . .. .. ... . v i n o 7b X
8 Dud the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a The governiNg body?. . . . o . i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . .. ... ... ... ... .... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O . . . . . . . . ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... ......... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written pohlcies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
‘ affihates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? . 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotolne 13 . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 12a X
| b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
! = (o321 1T -2 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes,”
descnibe in Schedule OhOW IS WS AONE . . . v v v o v i v i e e e s e ettt e e e e et e e e e e et e e 12¢
13 D the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . i o i i e e e e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... .. 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . v v v i it it et e et e e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxableentity dunngthe year? . . . . . . . . . . c o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation 1n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . _ . ... ... .. ....... 16b X

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » WISCONSIN

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

|::| Own website l:l Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records p
DAN GEFFERS 1062 N KOELLER ST / OSHKOSH WI 54802 / 920-231-2378

JSA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 9‘90 (2014) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthisPartVIl. . . ... ... ............. |:|

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) If no compensation was paid

e List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©)
(A) (8) Position (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person s both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (istany| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
houstor o =T ol ml@x] D the organizations compensation
reimted (o212 F| 2|35 § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
orgenzatons |38 | E| 81 3281 8 | (w-2/1099-MiSC) organization
below dotted § 2|3 % e 8 and related
| 5|2 ] 3 organizations
ne) | g o ©
g|8& g
°18 &
a
_(1Y_NICHOLAS BUR ________________|______|
PRESIDENT 20 X
_{2)_DAN GEFFERS _________________|______|
VICE PRESIDENT/FINANCIAL DIRECTOR 10 X 4,546
_(3)_PBEGGY WILMS - | _____]
SECRETARY X
_(4)_BOB wWIwMs ___________ | _____]
TREASURER 5 X 660
_(5)_VERONICA SMITH ______________|_ _____|
BOARD OF DIRECTORS X
_(6)_SISTER JOSELDA HUHLE SSSF | _____|
BOARD OF DIRECTORS X
_(7)_JOE GENIESSE _ ______________[70 __|
FORMER-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X| X I X 36,227
_(8)_BOB IaNG | __]
CURRENT-EXECITIVE DIRECTOR X| X
e ___ ]
L U
9wy b ]
“2 ]
Wy ]
“wYy___ )]
JSA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

Page 8

3E1s@'4ll  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(C)
(A) (B) g hp°ks"'°" " (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Loc; n::r:':ssec :::;elst :(;: ra‘i Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per offlc;ar and ap:wector/trustee) compensation compensation from amount of
week (Istany r—— 71— olxle = from related other
hours for | > ala|=|&]|3a |9 the organizations compensation
related 5| |82 5 ¢Zn' ?, organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organzatons |2 £ | 8| |8 |32 | | (w-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | — 5 & ] g and related
line) % | g 3 ® organizations
32 2
2 o
(1]
o
(15) L
ae
]
“ ]
s ]
e ]
(21) L
@
@ ]
ey ]
€%
1b Sub-tetal L. >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA, . . ., .. .. ... .. » 41,433
d Total (addlinestband1c) . . .. .. ... ... ... .. > 41,433

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization

3 Did the organization st any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Yes | No
s B a
. A:asi?, s il
3 X
el Rt
S
0 .W.J:is}ily‘
4 X
FEE]
O N 0
5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year

(A)
Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

JSA
4E1050 1 000

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

RN Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

2

] (A) (B) (C) (D)
! Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
! : exempt business excluded from tax
| . function revenue under sections
! revenue 512-514
#._’ § 1a Federated campagns . . . . . . . . 1a ‘
s .
I E b Membershipdues. . . . . . .. .. 1b .
g<!| c Fundraisingevents . . ....... 1c Sefee :
5‘—§° d Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d : x§§ yrr
g,,—, e Government grants (contributions). . | 1e L SEES M o
¥ - S . ~ <
'§§ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, §’° 5 5 I ) ;
I I -
'g 6 and similar amounts not included above 1f 882 £ 995 f . -t : : %
§ E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $ 475,876}, el ‘ i
®] h TotaLAddhnesta-1f . . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... > 882,995 . |
E Business Code |- ]
S | 2a
Sl b
2
z c
Al d
El e
§’ f All other program service revenue . . . . . .
a g Total. Addhnes2a-2f . . . . . . . . .o . oo oo u. . » S TR st
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts). . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. > 211
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . >
5 Royalttes . . . . . ..ot e e e e e e e e e s e . >
() Real () Personal |- S ;
i .
6a Grossrents . . . ... .. 2,805 - R i
Less rental expenses . . . ) : . !
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . 2,805 - R S | S N
d Netrentalincomeor(oss) . . . . . . . . ... ... > 2,805
7a Gross amount from sales of | (1) Securtties (1) Other - . f
assets other than inventory N
b Less cost or other basis . R |
and sales expenses . . . . o i f"”‘?ﬂ ) . ,
¢ Ganor(loss) - . . . . .. N5 5O WRRIUPII SRR Y SSTTY S NS FOUIE R
d Netgamnor(loss) . - « « o v v v v v v v v e 00 >
I J B 3, .
@ | 8a Gross income from fundraising DX §;»§§§§ e §;§
M A Grg b
S events (not including $ . i § §§ § o= }!
3 of contributions reported on line 1c) e |
@ SeePartIV,Ine18 . . . . o ... ... a S |
g b Less diwectexpenses . . . . ... ... b N S (SO FO
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents. . . . . . . »
9a Gross income from gaming activities i
SeePartIV,ine19 _ . . . . ... ... a ’ : E
s !
b Less drectexpenses . . . . . . . . .. b UV o e e e e ot b e e e ol e o
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . »
10a Gross sales of nventory, less : . %i‘f
returns and allowances . . . . . . . .. a <.l : i
b Less costofgoodssold. . . ...... b SO IRURNILSE & J Y N
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . . . . . . »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code | N N _;
11a AUCTION/RUMMAGE SALES 900099 3,799
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . ... ... ... ‘
e Total Addlines 11a-11d - « « =« v v v v v v uu .. > 3,799 |
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . . . . . . . .. » 889,810
JSA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 890 (2014)

Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanyineinthisPartIX . _ . . . . . . ... ............. | |
Do not include amounts mported on lines 6b, 7b, Total t(a:genses Prog ra(:)serwce Managt(a(r?n)ent and Funtg[r:a)lsmg
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments See Part IV, line21 . . . .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals See Part IV, ne22 . ., ... ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals See Part IV, lines 15and 16 | _ | _ | 18,303 18,303
Benefits paid toor formembers , , . . . .. ..
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees _ . . . .. .. .. 45,758 42,136 3,623
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)B) , , . . . .
Other salarresandwages . _ _ . _ . .. ....
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . . ... ...
10 Payroltaxes . - + « « v s v e v v e e e 3,501 3,223 277
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management = ., ,.,.
blegal . . .. .. ........iuiu.a.n 5,007 5,007
cAccounting _ . . .. ... .......... 7,900 7,900
dlobbyng _ . ... . ..., ..
€ Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17,
f Investment managementfees , ., . .. .. ..
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule Q). . . . . . 4 4 160 3 ’ 5 00 660
12 Advertising and promotion _ , . . . . .. ... 6,645 6, 645
13 OffiICEEXPENSES . » » & v & v e e e e e e e e 19,173 17,682 1,491
14 Informationtechnology. . . . . .. ... ...
16 Royaltes, , , . . ... ... ... ......
16 OcCcupancy ., . .. ... ... tiean. .. 90,013 90,013
17 Travel . . ..o 7,631 7,631
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . , .
20 Interest , ., . L. ... e 12,442 12,442
21 Paymentstoaffliates. . . . .. ... ... ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | | | | 141,276 138,611 2,665
23 Insurance | . . ... ... ... ... 24,850 24,850
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e |If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O)
a REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE ____ 27,154 27,154
pFOOD SERVICE _____ 373,575 373,575
¢ MEDICAL SUPPLIES ___________ 143,006 143,006
g LOSS_ON SALE/DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 17,426 17,426
e All other expenses MISCELLANEOUS = _ 2,256 2,256
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 950,076 918, 308 21,798 9,970

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here p t] if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) , . . . . ..

JSA

4E1052 1 000

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2

014)

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-beanng . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... .. ... 2,222| 1 1,500
2 Savings and temporary cash investments_ 289,142 2 322,380
3 Pledges and grants recewvable,net .. ... ... ... ... 3
4 Accountsrecewvable,net ... ... ... 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees
Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . . . ... ... .. ... .. ... 500| & Y
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualfied persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
» organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of ScheduleL === = = | 6
§ 7 Notes and loans recewvable, net . . ... ... ... ... ... 7
21 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse. . . ... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . ... .............. 9
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 6,633,975
b Less accumulated depreciation, . . . . .. ... 10b 2,258,863 4,483,616|10¢c 4,375,112
11 Investments - publicly traded securttes . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 0 11 3,170
12 Investments - other securities See PartiV,lne 11 _ . . ... ... ... 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, lne 11 _ . . . . . .. ... . .. 13
14 Intangibleassets , , . . . . . . ... ... ... e 14
15 Other assets SeePartIV,line 11 | , . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. ... ... 15,350]| 15 15,350
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . .. . . .. .. 4,790,830]| 16 4,717,512
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses . ., . . . . . ... . .. ... ... 45417 1,428
18 Grantspayable, ., . . ... . ... ... ... ... 18
18 Deferredrevenue , . . ... ... ... e 19
20 Tax-exemptbond habites ., ... ... ... ... ... 20
#9121  Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | | | 21
£(22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
:-E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
- disqualfied persons Complete Part Il of ScheduteL | _ . . . . . ... ... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes . | | | . . | 238,414| 23 232,561
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thrd parties . _ | _ . . | . . 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not inciuded on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . . ... .. . .. ... e 1,937]|25 412
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through25. . ... ... ... ... ...... 240,805} 26 234,401
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P l_l and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets . L 4,543,352| 27 4,483,111
&|28 Temporarly restricted netassets . ... ... ... ... ... 6,673| 28 0
©|29 Permanently restrictednetassets. . . . . ... .. ... .. ......... 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P I:l and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
.3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... 30
2131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equpment fund = == . 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds = 32
2(33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. ... .. 4,550,025| 33 4,483,111
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . ... ........... 4,790,830]| 34 4,717,512

JSA
4E1053 1 000

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X|

-

O ®©W OO NN A WNS

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

889,810

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

950,076

Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1

-60,266

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (A)) . . . . .

4,

550,025

25

Donated services and use of facilities

1
2
3
4
Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments | . . . . . . . .. . . . . ..., 5
6
7
8
9

-6,673

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine hnes 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0lumn (B)) . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10

4,

483,111

:UPIN Financial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 Cash I:] Accrual [:l Other

If the orgamization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain In
Schedule O

Were the organization’s financial statements compited or reviewed by an independent accountant? =
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compied or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

D Separate basis [:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independentaccountant? . . . . .. ... .....
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . . .t i i it i e s e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

JSA

4E1054 1 000
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. SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | omB No_1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forrn990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B LTD. 39-1334342

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions
The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

b WN
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section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b){(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

- A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box 1n ines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g

a l:l Type | A supporting organization operated, superwvised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B

Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C

c Type Il functionally integrated A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E

~N o

©w ™

-3

d Type Il non-functionally integrated A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that 1s not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type ll, Type Wl
functionally integrated, or Type 1ll non-functionally integrated supporting organization

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . .. . ... L e e e e e e e e e e e l:]

g Prowvide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of supported organization (I EIN (iil) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organzation| (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(descnbed on ines 1-9  [hsted in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No

(A)

(B)

©

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

JSA Form 990 or 990-EZ.
4E1210 2 000



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll If the organization fais to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees receved (Do not
include any "unusual grants ™) . . . . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpended onitsbehalf . . . . . ..
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
4 Total. Add hnes 1 through3. . . . . ..
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
hne 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonline11,column (. . . . . . .
6  Public support Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromhned4 ... .. .. ...
8 Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalttes and income from similar
sources , | ., L L.l s 0 ...
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
1Isregularlycarnedon . . . . . .. ...
10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplanmnPartM) . ..........
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (seeInstructions) + . . .« & v - & ¢t t c vt e e e e e e e .. 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

> [ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by hne 11, column({f)) . . . ... .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partil,line14 . . . . . . .. ... ... ..... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization . , . . . ... ... ....... > D
b 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 331/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . ., . . ... ..... .. > l:]
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly supported
OrganIZatioN . | . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part Vi how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOMted OFGaNIZAtION . . . . . . . . . i i it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSITUCHIONS . . L L L L ot i i it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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XTIl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
receved (Do not include any "unusual grants ™) | 1,035,011.00| 974,194.00| 1,023,604.00/1,030,386.00| 882,994.00| 4,946,189.00
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose | 9,622.00 4,209.00 3,629.00 13,420.00 6,604.00 37,484.00
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under secton 513 |
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf | = |
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge | . _ |, . .
6 Total Add lines 1 through5_ . . 1,044,633.00| 978,403.00|1,027,233.00/1,043,806.00| 889,598.00( 4,983,673.00
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disquaified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . .. .. ...
8 Public support (Subtract ine 7¢ from
NeB) . . . o v e e e e e . 4,983,673.00
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromhne6. . . . . . .. ... 1,044,633.00| 978,403.00|1,027,233.00/1,043,806.00| 889,598.00| 4,983,673.00
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES » & & v o e e e e e e 270.00 34.00 34.00 124.00 211.00 673.00
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1976 _ . . .
¢ Add hnes 10aand10b , , . . . ... 270.00 34.00 34.00 124.00 211.00 673.00
11 Net income from unrelated business
activiies not included in hne 10b,
whether or not the business Is regularly
Carrned oOnN  « « « & ¢ & & = s 4 s " oo
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartVI) . . ... ...... 26,246.00 3,566.00 29,812.00
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) | . . ... 1,044,903.00|1,004,683.00/1,030,833.00/1,043,930.00 889,809.00{ 5,014,158.00
14 First five years. [f the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, checkthisboxandstophere. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e a e s »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) dwided by ine 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . .. 15 99.3920 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partill,hne15. . . . . . . .. . .. ... ... ... .. 16 99,1734 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment iIncome percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) dvided by ine 13, column (f)) , . . . . . . . _ . 17 0.0134 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlil,line17 . . . . . . . .. . ... . ... 18 0.2545 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 331/3 %, and lne
17 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
b 331/3% support tests - 2013. If the orgamzation did not check a box on hne 14 or hne 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 1s not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
20 Private foundation. If the orgamzation did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions P H
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Supporting Organizations

(Complete only If you checked a boxon line 11 of Part | If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E _If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name In the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," descnibe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation If histonic and continuing relationship, explain

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was descnibed in section 509(a)(1) or (2)

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VIl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use

Was any supported organization not organmized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported orgamzation was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable) Also, provide detail in Part VI including (1) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(m) the authonty under the organization's organizing document authonzing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document)

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated In the organization’'s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part Vi.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contnbutor (defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If " Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990)

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990)

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in ine 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f"Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? /f "Yes," answer (b) below

Did the organmization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Forrmm 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings )

Yes

No

3a

3b

3¢

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9¢

10a

10b

JSA

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

4E1229 2 000




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 5
=FI3\'A Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a g:ft or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? /f “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majonty of the organization’'s directors or trustees at all tmes during the
tax year? If "“No," descnbe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrnictions, if any, apphed to such powers dunng the tax year 1
2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carned out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization 2
Section C. Type li Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Were a majonty of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organmization’s supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s) 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice descnbing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (1) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s) 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below
b The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below
c The organmization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)

Yes!| No

2  Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organmization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VL 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, " descnbe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard 3b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 See instructions. All

other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distnbutions

3 Other gross Income (see Instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

QD WN | =

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservatton, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(-]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

-~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fairr market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1ib

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount clamed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

3 Subtract hne 2 from line 1d

w

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions)

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply hine 5 by 035

7 Recovenes of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add Iine 7 to line 6)

(N A

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of ine 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

O (AW IN =

6 Distributable Amount Subtract ine 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

7 |_] Check here If the current year i1s the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions)

JSA
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Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 AQualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See instructions

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization 1s responsive
(provide details in Part VI) See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10  Line 8 amount divided by Line S amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(1)
Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2014

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, ine 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014

From2013 . .... ...

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Apphed to 2014 distnibutable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see Iinstructions)

=T i™ie alo|o|e

Remainder Subtract ines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f

Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, lne?7 3

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder Subtract ines 4a and 4b from 4

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, i
any Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions)

Rematning underdistributions for 2014 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (f amount greater than zero, see
instructions)

Excess distributions carryover to 2015 Add lines 3;
and 4c

Breakdown of line 7

Excess from 2013, ... .. ..

oiQAlOo|TC|®

Excess from 2014 , . . . .. ..

JSA
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, ine 10, Part I, line 17a or 17b, and
Part lll, ine 12 Also complete this part for any additional information (See instructions)

PART III - SECTION B #12 - OTHER INCOME:

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D

| OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B LTD. 39-1334342

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . .. ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwvisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . .. ... ... Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor adwvisors In writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private beneft? . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes |:| No
Conservation Easements.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check alt that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

N &N -

easement on the last day of the tax year BE2| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .. . ... it e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . ... ... ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . . ... ... ............. 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the
taxyear » ______ ___________
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » _ ________________

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . . ... .. ... ... ... ... ... I:' Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» _ o ____
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»s __
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)())

and section 170(MANBXI? . . . . oo v v ettt e e e e e e e [Jves [ Ino

9 In Part Xlill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the or?amzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtheranece of
public service, provide, in Part Xll|, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenue Included N Form 990, Part VIIL Ine 1 . . . ¢ . v vt v o it i et e e e e et e s e e e o na >3
(i) Assets included INForm 990, Part X. . . . . . . & ittt it i s i e e e e e e e e e s _

2 If the orgamzation received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenue included n Form 990, Part VIIL Ine 1 . . . . . . . . i i i it it i et e e et e ettt ee e e s _
b Assets included In Form 990, Pamt X. . . o o v v i v vt v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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:FIfdlll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e oter
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose tn Part

Xl
5 Durning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

I_l Yes l_l No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,

or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a |Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance |, . . . .. ... ... e e e e e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear ., . ... ... ... ... .. ...t 1d
e Distnbutionsduringtheyear. . .. . ... ........ ... 1e
f Endingbalance . . . .. ... ... e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part Xl

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (¢) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance | _ |

Contributions | _ . . . .. ....

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

g Endof yearbalance, , ., . ..

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p» %
b Permanentendowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by
(i) unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations
b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Yes | No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Description of property (@) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (€) Accumulated (d) Book value
{(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land, ..., ... ............. 825,407 ; 825,407
b Buldings . .. ............... 5,439,951 1,904,009 3,535,942
¢ Leasehold mprovements . . . . . . ...
d Equpment ., . ... ........ 261,252 249,536 11,716
e Other , . . . .. ... .. ... ...... 107,366 105,319 2,047
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . » 4,375,112

JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 3

FISAIN Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of securty) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialdenvatives . , . . . .. ..........
(2) Closely-held equity interests

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12) P
CEAYIIE Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(%)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) P>

Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)DONATED PROPERTY FOR SALE 15,350
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(1)
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX,col (B)ine 15). . . . . . . . v o v v o v v v v v e oo > 15,350

Other Liabilities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 890, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of hiability (b) Book value T ]
(1) Federal income taxes -
(2) AGENCY PAYABLE 413
(3) k
(@ ; ;
(5) i .3y
() , 3l
(N e g
(8) - i
(9) [
Total. (Column (b) must equal Forrn 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) » 413 i

2. Liabilty for uncertain tax positions (n Part XIIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIli |

:!551:270 1 000 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements =~~~ . . .. . 1 889,810
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .~~~ 2a 25
b Donated services and use offacilies . . . . .. ... ... .. .. .. 2b
¢ Recoveres of prioryeargrants ... ... ... ... .. 2c
d Other (DescrbemnPartXit) = . . . . ..., ... ........ 2d
e Addlnes 2athrough2d = = L 2e 25
3  Subtractiine2e from line 1 | . . . . ... e e e e e e e e 3 889,785
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b . = 4a
b Other (DescrbeinPartXil) = . . . . ... ............ 4b
¢ Addlinesd4aand4b 4c
§ Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lne12) . . .. .. . .. . .. .. 5 889,785
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total expenses and losses per audtted financial statements ... ... . 1 950,076
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryearadustments Tttt 25
c Oftherlosses S TCTTrtrereeerecesaiaiaaaaa 2
4 Other (Descr'lb'e “Part )'(II'I)' ........................... 2
e Addlines 2a through2d =~ Tttt 20
| 3 Subtracthne2e fromlbned . . . . ...l Lol loLLil oot 950,076
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Descrbe nPartxmy S nrnrnres 4b
e AdD Ines 4a and db Tttt ac
5  Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ line 18). . . . . . . . 77" '[§ 950,076

EUPAll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part I, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, hine 4, Part X, line

2, Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
P Attach to Form 990.
» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B LTD. 39-1334342
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grants or assistance?

|:| Yes I:l No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States

3 Activities per Region (The following Part |, ine 3 table can be duplicated if additional space i1s needed )

(a) Region

(b) Number of
offices in the
region

{c) Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors

In region

(d) Activities conducted in
region (by type) (e g ,
fundraising, program services,
investments,
grants to recipients
located in the region)

(e) if activity listed in (d) 1s
a program service,
describe specific type of
service(s) in region

(f) Total
expenditures for
and investments

In region

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

3a Sub-total, . ......... 0 0

b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part! . . .. ...

¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
JSA
4E1274 1 000
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014

Page 4

Foreign Forms

Was the orgamization a U'S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"”
the orgarization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes,” the orgamnization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,"”
the orgamization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of US Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(x] No

[X] No

[X] No

[X] o

[X] no

JSA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | _oMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. i Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B LTD. 39-1334342
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account - Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to
L= (o] = 1 ib | X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prnior to rembursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
= 2 | X
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part [l
Compensation committee - Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant - Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 Duning the year, did any person hsted in Form 990, Part VHl, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing N
organization or a related organization
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-controlpayment?. . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. ... .. 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrementplan?. . . . . ... ... .. .. 4b X
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, . . . . . ... ... ... 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item n Part il
Only section 501(c)(3), 5§01(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
a The organization? | . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5a X
b Anyrelated organiZation? | . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, descrbe in Part lll ’
6 For persons listed in Form 890, Part VII, Section A, Iine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
a The organization? |, | . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? | . . . . L L L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |li
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 67 If "Yes,"describenPartlll. . . . ... ................. 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the intilal contract exception described In Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
] T8 = T | 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53 4958-6(C)? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 9 X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons |__OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)|p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2@ 1 4
28b, or 28¢c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury p-Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B LTD. 39-1334342

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only)
Complete If the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

(d)
{b) Relationship b::w:en dtllsz:‘uahﬁed person and (c) Descrption of transaction Cormected?
ganizatio Yes| No

1 (a) Name of disqualffied person

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons durnng the year

Under SEClON 4058 . . . . . . . . it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, rembursed by the organizaton . . . . ... .. .. ... > 3

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship | ({c) Purpose of | {d) Loan to or (e) Onginal (f) Balance due (g) In default?|(h) Approved| (i) Wntten
with organization toan trom the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?

To |From Yes | No | Yes { No | Yes | No

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested |(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

JSA
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 2

Il Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between
interested person and the

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Shanng of
organezation's

organization revenues”?

Yes | No
(1)

(2) BOB WILMS TREASURER 660.00 |GRANT WRITING X

(3) DAN GEFFERS VP/FINANCIAL DIRECTOR 4,546.00 |[BUILDING REPAIRS X
(4)
| (5)
‘ (6)
‘ (7
‘ (8)
(9)
(10)

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

JSA
4E1318 1 000

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



i Noncash Contributions SR Tty

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, lines 29 or 30. 2@ 1 4
Department of the Treasury > Attach t? Form 990. - o . Open To Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B LTD. 39-1334342

Types of Property

(a) (b) () (d)
Check f | Number of contributions or ggnocua:g fg"gr':;lé‘g): Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990 Par?VIII line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Books and publications . . . . ..
Clothing and household

bW N -
>
=3
1
-
J
]
o
=
o
=
o
=1
—
o
o
(2]
—
7]

Cars and other vehicles . . . . . . X 4 3,449|FAIR MARKET VALUE
Boatsandplanes. . . .......
Intellectua! property . . ... ...
Securities - Publcly traded . . . . X . 1 3,146| FAIR MARKET VALUE
10 Securities - Closely held stock , . .
11 Securtties - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . . ... ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous . . . . .
13 Qualfied conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . . . ... ... ...
14 Qualified conservation
contribution-Other . . . . . ...
15 Realestate-Residential . . . . . .
16 Realestate - Commercial . . . . .
17 Realestate-Other. . .. ... ..
18 Collectbles, . . ... ... .. ..
19 Foodinventory. . ... ...... X NUMEROUS 349,281 FAIR MARKET VALUE
20 Drugs and medicai supplies . . . . X NUMEROUS 120,000| FAIR MARKET VALUE
29 Taxdermy ... ..........
22 Histoncalartifacts . . ... .. ..
23 Scientificspecimens. . . .. ...
24 Archeological artifacts. . . . . ..

O 0O NO®

25 Otherw»(_______ __ ______ )
26 Other»(_______________ )
27 Other»(_ ____ __ ________ )
28 Other»(_______________ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . . . . .. 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, ines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding pernod?. . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i it e e e 30a X
b If *Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part |l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
oMU IONS 2. . L . . L . L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 [ X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONMMDUIONS 2, . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . 32a X
b If “Yes,” describe in Part I
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part |l
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)

JSA
4£1298 1 000




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | _oms No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@ 1 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Open to Public

» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury R . . . .

Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B LTD. 39-1334342

990-PART VI SECTION B #11B - THE TREASURER REVIEWS AND APPROVES 990

\ PRIOR TO FILING.

990-PART VI SECTION B #15B - THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVES NEW

EMPLOYEES AT MEETINGS AND DETERMINES APPROPRIATE SALARIES BASED ON

JOB DUTIES.

990-PART XI #9 - OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - TEMPORARY RESTRICTED

ASSETS RELEASED $6,672.50.

990-PART VI #2 - TWO OF THE DIRECTORS, BOB & PEGGY WILMS, ARE HUSBAND

! AND WIFE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
JSA
4E 1300 1 000
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GRABNER PUTZER NOFFKE CAFLISCH & LYNCH LLP
Certified Public Accountants

2295 W. 20th Ave.

David J. Putzer CPA P.O. Box 2905
Stephen C. Noffke CPA 1 Oshkosh, WI 54903-2905
Alden R. Caflisch CPA July 21, 2015 Tel: (920) 231-3152
Thomas A. Lynch CPA Fax: (920) 231-3249

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Father Carr’'s Place 2-B, Ltd.
Oshkosh, Wisconsin

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
FATHER CARR’'S PLACE 2-B, LTD. (NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION), which
comprise the statements of assets, liabilities, and net assets -
cash basis as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related
statements of support, revenues, expenses and changes in net
assets — cash basis, the statements of cash flows - cash basis
and the statements of functional expenses - cash basis for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
the cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1; this
includes determining that the cash basis of accounting is an
acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements
in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
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misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities and net assets of Father Carr’s Place 2-B, Ltd. as
of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and its support, revenues,
expenses and changes in net assets and its cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance w1th the cash basis of
accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements,
which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
statements are prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which
is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion
is not modified with respect to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Z%a,éru/u/ f,«.ﬁ“ ; ? )
C%?ﬂﬁkqé’v ;%ncé, %%720




FATHER CARR’S PLACE 2-B, LTD.
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Exhibit 1

CASH BASIS
DECEMBER 3I, 2014 AND 2013
ASSETS
2014 2013

Cash $ 323,879.88 $ 291,364.37
Note receivable - 500.00
Investments 3,170.27 -
Donated property 15,350.00 15,350.00
Property and equipment - Net 4,375,112.24 4,483,615.28

Total assets $4,717,512.39 $4,790,829.65

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES:

Agency payable $ 412.60 $ 1,936.59
Accrued payroll taxes 1,428.21 454.02
Mortgages and notes payable 232,560.94 238,414.23

Total liabilities $ 234,401.75 §$ 240,804.84

NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted:
General $ 340,559.34 $ 298,151.26
Property and equipment 4,142,551.30 4,245,201.05

Total unrestricted assets $4,483,110.64 $4,543,352.31

Temporarily restricted

6,672.50

Total net assets

$4,483,110.64

$4,550,024.81

Total liabilities and net

assets $4,717,512.39

$4,790,829.65

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.




FATHER CARR’'S PLACE 2-B, LTD.
STATEMENTS OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS -

CASH BASIS

Exhibit 2

FOR YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

SUPPORT AND REVENUES:
Contributions, gifts and grants
Food donations and supplies

Medical and miscellaneous supplies

Sale of salvage materials
Rental income
Interest and dividend income

Total support and revenues

EXPENSES:
Food service and supplies

Medical and miscellaneous supplies

Depreciation

Utilities

Salaries and wages
Maintenance and repairs
Insurance

Mission support

Loss on sale or disposal of assets

Professional fees
Interest

Supplies

Auto expense
Advertising
Telephone

Postage and shipping
Payroll taxes
Volunteer expense
Licenses and permits
Films, dues and publications

Recreation supplies and activities

Outreach programs
Travel expense

Total expenses

2014

$413,713.
349,280.
120,000.
3,799.
2,805.
.08

211

60
78
00
00
42

2013

$889,8009.

88

$ 486,386.

370,000.
.00
10,679.
.56
123.

174,000

2,740

09

00
52

$373,574.
143,005.
141,275.
90,012.
45,758.
27,153.
24 ,850.
18,303.
17,426.
17,066.
12,442.
9,334.
7,631.
6,645.
6,007.
3,829.
3,500.
1,008.
748.
448.

50.

$1,043,929.

17

$950,076.

04

$ 389,361.
196,689.
142,882.

92,420.
40,290.
26,682.
33,845.
13,152.
1,900.
8,240.
13,020.
11,502.
11,192.
6,837.
5,254.
3,188.
3,082.
461.
504.
55.
790.
4,854.
3,700.

$1,009,906.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.




FATHER CARR’'S PLACE 2-B, LTD.

STATEMENTS OF SUPPORT, REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS _

FOR YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

EXCESS INCOME (EXPENSES)
UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from
restrictions

NET DECREASE IN TEMPORARILY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

Exhibit 2
Cont.

2014 2013

($ 60,266.16) $ 34,022.26
24.49 -

($ 60,241.67) § 34,022.26

($ 6,672.50) ($ 4,468.45)

($ 6,672.50) ($ 4,468.45)

$4,550,024.81 $4,520,471.00

$4,483,110.64 $4,550,024.81

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.




FATHER CARR’'S PLACE 2-B, LTD.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH BASIS

Exhibit 3

FOR YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Contributions, gifts and grants
Rental income
Sale of salvage materials
Interest and dividend income
Contributions - Restricted
Interest paid
Cash paid to suppliers
(Increase) decrease in note

receivable
Decrease in agency payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued
payroll taxes

Net cash provided by
operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property

and equipment
Net cash used by investing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments on mortgages & notes

payable

Net cash used by
financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH - END OF YEAR

2014 2013
$408,293.82 $486,386.09
2,805.42 2,740.56
3,799.00 10,679.00
211.08 123.52
( 6,672.50) ( 4,468.45)
( 12,442.37) ( 13,020.35)
( 309,650.92) ( 308,103.85)
500.00 ( 500.00)
( 1,523.99) ( 949.08)
974.19 ( 466.83)
$ 86,293.73 $172,420.61
($ 47,924.93) ($ 9,490.97)
- 500.00
($ 47,924.93) ($ 8,990.97)
(§ 5,853.29) ($ 26,695.19)
(§ 5,853.29) ($ 26,695.19)
$ 32,515.51 $136,734.45
291 ,364.37 154,629.92
$323,879.88 $291,364.37

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.




FATHER CARR’'S PLACE 2-B, LTD.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
CASH BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Exhibit 4

PROGRAM ADMINI- FUND
TOTAL SERVICES STRATIVE RAISING
Food service &
supplies $373,574.60 $373,574.60 $ $
Medical supplies 143,005.82 143,005.82
Depreciation 141,275.58 138,610.58 2,665.00
Utilities 90,012.90 90,012.90
Salaries & wages 45,758.32 42,135.67 3,622.65
Maint. & repairs 27,153.90 27,153.90
Insurance 24,850.00 24,850.00
Mission support 18,303.19 18,303.19
Loss on sale or
disposal of assets 17,426.39 17,426.39
Professional fees 17,066.98 16,406.98 660.00
Interest 12,442.37 12,442 .37
Supplies 9,334.77 8,545.81 788.96
Auto expense 7,631.36 7,631.36
Advertising 6,645.39 6,645.39
Telephone 6,007.59 5,305.58 702.01
Postage & shipping 3,829.99 3,829.99
Payroll taxes 3,500.50 3,223.37 277.13
Volunteer expense 1,008.75 1,008.75
Licenses & permits 748.60 748.60
Films, dues & publ. 448.08 448.08
Recreation supplies &
activities 50.96 50.96
$950,076.04 $918,307.92 $21,797.73 $9,970.39

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial

statements.




statements.

Exhibit 5

@ FATHER CARR’S PLACE 2-B, LTD.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
CASH BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
PROGRAM ADMINI - FUND
. TOTAL SERVICES STRATIVE RAISING
Food service &
- supplies $ 389,361.75 $389,361.75 S $
Medical supplies 196,689.04 196,689.04
Depreciation 142,882.71 141,550.21 1,332.50
Utilities 92,420.42 92,420.42
Salaries & wages 40,290.09 36,260.99 4,029.10
Insurance 33,845.79 33,845.79
Maint. & repairs 26,682.18 26,682.18
Mission support 13,152.08 13,152.08
® Interest 13,020.35 13,020.35
Supplies 11,502.11 10,529.97 972.14
Auto expense 11,192.27 11,192.27
Professional fees 8,240.00 7,900.00 340.00
Advertising 6,837.95 645.14 6,192.81
Telephone 5,254.20 4,640.23 613.97
Outreach programs 4,854.40 4,854.40
Travel expense 3,700.00 3,700.00
Postage & shipping 3,188.30 3,188.30
Payroll taxes 3,082.20 2,773.98 308.22
Loss on sale of assets 1,900.00 1,900.00
Recreation supplies &
activities 790.57 790.57
Licenses & permits 504.00 504.00
Volunteer expense 461.50 461.50
Films, dues & publ. 55.00 55.00
$1,009,906.91 $988,218.17 $13,823.43 $7,865.31
L
|
PN The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Organization, which is engaged in providing the
necessities (food, clothing, shelter, medical services)
to troubled people (transients, homeless, needy, etc.)
on a temporary basis and also providing ongoing retreats
for young people and adults in the Oshkosh and surrounding
area, maintains its accounts on the cash method of
accounting; consequently, certain support and revenue and
the related assets are recognized when received rather than
when earned, and certain expenses are recognized when paid
rather than when the obligation is incurred. Accounting
principles followed by the Organization and the methods of
applying those principles which materially affect the
determination of assets, liabilities and changes in net
assets are summarized below:

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted net
assets depending on the existence or nature of any
donor restrictions.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a not-for-profit organization
that is exempt from income taxes under Section

501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified
by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a
private foundation. The Organization files Form 990
“"Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax.” The
returns filed for years 2011 through 2014 are still
open to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.
Management believes that there are no significant tax
positions that would be challenged by the taxing
authorities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the
Organization considers all highly liquid investments
available for current use with an initial maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.



Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed when paid. Total
advertising costs paid during 2014 and 2013 were
$6,645.39 and $6,837.95, respectively.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing various programs and activities
have been summarized on a functional basis in Exhibits

4 and 5. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Property, Equipment and Depreciation

Property and equipment purchased are recorded at
cost. Donated assets are capitalized at fair market
value. Depreciation of buildings and equipment is
provided over the estimated useful lives of the
assets on a straight-line basis as follows:

Buildings and improvements
Equip., furn. & fixtures

Vehicles
Parking lot

25 - 40 years
3 - 10 years

5 years

15 - 20 years

The net property and equipment balance has been
recorded as a separate component in unrestricted
net assets.

The following is a summary of net property and equipment as
of December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013

Land-Koeller St. $ 513,004.58 $ 513,004.58
Land-Retreat Center 124,617.95 124,617.95
Land-Food bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Land-Bethlehem Inn 87,784.00 87,784.00
Bldg.-Holy Family Villa 2,167,943.85 2,146,308.86
Bldg.-Bethlehem Inn 1,735,082.76 1,735,082.76
Bldg.-Bethlehem Inn Addition 63,417.60 63,417.60
Bldg.-St. Francis Free Clinic 500,000.00 500,000.00
Food bank and pantry 973,507.06 973,507.06
Equip., furn., & fixtures 261,252.17 260,542.24
Parking lots 52,661.00 52,661.00
Vehicles 54,704.50 52,430.50

Total property and

equipment $6,633,975.47 $6,609,356.55
Less - Accumulated Depr. 2,258,863.23 2,125,741.27

Net property and
equipment $4,375,112 .24 $4,483,615.28




. CASH:

Cash of the Organization consisted of the following
at December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
West Pointe Bank Checking $322,379.88 $289,141.95
Petty cash and debit cards 1,500.00 2,222.42

$323,879.88 $291,364.37

Deposits held in commercial banks are guaranteed by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000.00 as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.

A summary of the total insured and uninsured cash balances
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Total cash - $323,879.88 $291,364.37
Portion insured by FDIC 250,000.00 250,000.00

Uninsured cash balance $ 73,879.88 $ 41,364.37

. MARKETABLE SECURITIES:

Investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are reported at their fair values
in the statement of financial position. Fair market
value was based on an unadjusted quoted price for
identical assets in the active market as of the date
of the financial statements. Unrealized gains and
losses are included in the change in net assets.

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the
Organization was holding $3,170.27 and -0-, respectively
in marketable securities as shown below:

2014 2013

Donated value $3,145.78 $ -
Unrealized gain 24.49 -

Fair market value $3,170.27 S -

DONATED MATERIALS AND SERVICES:

Donated materials and equipment are reflected as
contributions in the accompanying statements at their
estimated fair market value at the date of receipt. Food
and supply donations and medical and miscellaneous supplies
for 2014 were valued at $349,280.78 and $120,000.00,
respectively, and have been recorded as support and revenue.




Food and medical supplies of $370,000.00 and $174,000.00,
respectively, were also received during 2013.

No amounts have been reflected in the statements for
donated services inasmuch as no objective basis is available
to measure the value of such services and the other criteria
for recognition have not been satisfied however, a
substantial number of volunteers have donated significant
amounts of their time in the Organization's program services
and in its fund-raising campaigns. The Organization
received more than 59,000 volunteer hours, in 2014 and 2013.

During 2014, a vehicle valued at $2,274.00 was donated
to the Organization. This donation is included in
Contributions, gifts and grants.

LINE OF CREDIT:

The Organization had a $20,000.00 line of credit of
which $20,000.00 was utilized as of December 31, 2012.
The line of credit had a maturity date of August 2, 2013
and an interest rate at prime not to exceed 4%. The
rate at December 31, 2012 was 4%. The credit line was
secured by a general business security agreement. This
credit line was paid off during 2013.

. MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE:

Mortgages and notes payable at December 31, 2014
and 2013 consisted of the following:

2014 2013

Note payable to West
Pointe Bank with

interest only payments

due at 5.85% for 2014

and 2013. The note is
secured by the real estate
of the Organization. This
note was renewed in 2008,
2011, and again in the
Summer of 2014. The

loan matures on July 21,
2017 and has a monthly
principal and interest
payment of $1,635.00. $207,249.98 $213,103.27

Non-interest bearing

note payable to City

of Oshkosh. This note

is secured by the property

at 1062 N. Koeller Street,

Oshkosh. The payments are

anticipated to start in 2016. 25,310.96 25,310.96

$232,560.94 $238,414.23
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10.

Annual maturities of debt for the years 2015 through
2019 are $79,300.00, $86,300.00, $46,349.98, $2,500.00 and
$2,600.00, respectively.

Interest paid during the years 2014 and 2013 amounted
to $12,442.37 and $13,020.35, respectively.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES DONATIONS:

The Organization receives various stocks and bonds as
donations throughout the years. It is the policy of the
Organization to sell these assets upon receipt, thereby, no
gain or loss is realized on the sale of these donated
investments. During 2014 and 2013, the Organization
received $3,145.78 and $1,944.39, respectively. The 2014
donation of stocks, valued at $3,145.78, are currently being
held in the Organization’s investment account. As of
December 31, 2014, the stocks had a fair market value of
$3,170.27, with a $24.49 unrealized gain. This gain is
reflected in the Organization’s net assets. The stocks
donated in 2013 were sold upon receipt. These stock
donations are included in contributions, gifts and grants
reported on Exhibit 2 of the financial statements.

RENTAL INCOME:

The Organization rents space on a periodic daily
basis to doctors needing to provide an opinion on a
local individual. The Organization also received rental
income for temporary housing. In addition, the
Organization receives rental income from the executive
director’s family.

AGENCY PAYABLE:

Assets transferred to the Organization from other not-for-
profit organizations specifying themselves or affiliates as
beneficiary are recorded by the Organization as an asset and a
liability. Changes in those assets are recorded as increases
or decreases in the liability with no effect on the statements
of support, revenues, expenses and changes in net assets.

CONCENTRATIONS:

Approximately 30% of the Organization’s food and supplies
support are contributed by two suppliers for 2014 and 2013.
The majority of these contributions goes to support the peoples
pantry operations under food service.

Approximately 90% of the Organization’s medical supplies
support are contributed by seven suppliers for 2014 and 2013.
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14.

COMMITMENTS :

The Organization has committed to support a school and
mission over in Accra, Ghana via payments of $1,100.00 per
month for the sisters of the mission while assisting at
Father Carr’s Place 2-B, Ltd. This amount is included in
the mission support on Exhibit 2 for 2014 and 2013. The
annual disbursements for this commitment for the next five
years are as follows:

2015 $13,200.00
2016 13,200.00
2017 13,200.00
2018 13,200.00
2019 13,200.00
Total $66,000.00

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Temporarily restricted net assets are held to be
used for the following:

2014 2013
Dental supplies $ -0- $5,531.55
Recreational supplies
and equipment -0- 1,140.95
-0- $6,672.50

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During 2014, the Organization paid a business owned

by the financial director, $4,546.00 for building repairs and

maintenance. This amount was included in repair and
maintenance expenses on the Statements of Support, Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Assets -~ Cash Basis.

The Organization also paid the treasurer $660.00 and
$340.00, as an independent contractor for grant writing

purposes during 2014 and 2013, respectively. This amount was

included in professional fees on the Statements of Support,
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Cash Basis.

The Organization sold one of its vehicles to the
executive director in November 2013 for $500.00. This
amount was paid in February 2014 and was recorded as a
note receivable at December 31, 2013. This note was
non-interest bearing.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:
Management has evaluated subsequent events through

July 21, 2015, the date on which the financial statements
were issued.




fomn 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Exempt Organization Return

(Rev January 2014) OMB No 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury ) » File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.
* If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox . . . . S E

« If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of thls form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Partionly . . . . S A E

All other corporations (mclud/ng 1120 C fllers) partnershlps REMICs and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B, LTD. 39-1334342

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

duedate for  |1062 N. KOELLER ROAD

i"'a't”u%fs‘-’e'e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

nstructions OSHKOSH, WI 54902

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . . . . .
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-E2 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

* The books are in the care of » FATHER CARR'S PLACE 2-B, LTD.

Telephone No. » 920-231-2378 Fax No. » 920-231-2502

« If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . . . . »[1
¢ if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . P [].Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . » [Jand attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until AUGUST 15 , 20 15 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is

for the organization’s return for:
» [/] calendar year 20 14 or

» [ tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial return [] Final return
("] Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a |$
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and ’
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b |$
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c |$

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit} with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
nstructions

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Cat No 27916D Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)




